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The following shall be a part of RFP 3239.  If a vendor has already returned a proposal and any of the information provided below changes that proposal, please submit the changes along with this amendment.  You need not re-submit an entire proposal prior to the opening date and time.



1.	Section 5.8.2.2 Describes the systems that would be subject to data migration.  We notice that 	the Dispatch Database is not listed in Section 3.4 under that name.  Is the Dispatch Database 	and the Events Database the same thing?   
	
	A. 	Licensing Database, LicenseEase –COTS (Oracle database)

	B.	Inspections Database (Access)

	C.	Dispatch Database (Access)

	D.	 Medallion Database (Access)

	E.	Licensing Database, historical (Access)

	F.	Hearings Database (Access)

	YES.  Also see the answer to question #8, below, for additional information on data 	migration.

2.	With regards Data Migration, are there any documents or images connected to any of the 	systems above?  If yes, can you describe for each system:

	We are currently paper driven.  No documents are required to be migrated.  Images from 	LicensEase will need to be migrated.
	a.	How many? (quantity and volumes in storage space)   

LicensEase contains approximately 29,000 permits in Oracle PDF format, each with a JPEG photo saved separately in the Oracle database, with the reporting modules creating PDF outputs.  Each permit record may have multiple JPEG photos, with a maximum of 7 but more likely, just one.  

	b	What format(s)?  

	Refer to answer from 2.a.

	c.	How are they connected?  For example, is there a link to them in the software, and a 		path to the documents in the database?  

JPEG photographs are taken using an independent camera, stored in a temporary file on the C drive, the LicensEase permit record provides for the upload of the JPEG photo, which then embeds the photo into the Oracle database.   

3.	Section 3.4 mentions the slow connection from your offices to the server location.

	a.	Will this or can this be upgraded?  

The circuit can be upgraded.  There currently are no issues with network bandwidth.  Some of the performance issues related to the current (legacy) systems may be due to the older architecture of those systems.  The TA will not hold the vendor liable for state network performance issues that are outside the control of the vendor.   

	b.	Is this the same speed that is available to the general public for public facing websites? 		In this we are speaking about the portals that might be available as part of this solution 		if hosted by the state.  

There should not be any bandwidth issues related to public facing websites/portals.  The TA will not hold the vendor liable for state network performance issues that are outside the control of the vendor.   

	c.	Is this the same speed the offices have to the public Internet?  

There should not be any bandwidth issues related to users inside the State’s nework (Silvernet) accessing external public sites.  The TA will not hold the vendor liable for state network performance issues that are outside the control of the vendor.   

4.	With regards to data migration, are any of the current data or databases encrypted?
	
	No.

5.	There was a lot of information provided as to mobility in Amendment 1.  Our question would 	be about standards for the Authority as what mobile platforms should be supported or could be 	supported.  

For its staff, would the Authority prefer to standardize on one mobile platform?  Apple, Android or Microsoft?  In this, it assumes then there is only one platform supported (reducing support costs) and all mobile functionality is geared towards that platform.  A different approach would be to support any platform.  

	Does the Authority have a preferred approach in this regard?  If yes, is there one of these 3 	platforms that would be preferred?

The TA does not have a preferred standard platform (e.g. Apple, Android or Microsoft).  The TA is open to vendors proposing a platform or approach.  The TA will weigh the merits of any options presented.   TA is primarily interested in functionality and 	performance at a reasonable cost.   The TA will likely standardize on one platform for all 	employees.  

6.	Given potential uncertainty about when all vendor questions might be asked and answered, and 	in order to allow sufficient time for vendors to consume, evaluate, adjust, and produce final 	responses, can the TA both:

	a.	Answer this question as soon as possible?

	b.	Commit to adjust the schedule as necessary based on when all questions are answered, 		to allow at least three weeks after the last questions are answered before RFP responses 		are due?  

	The State agrees to extend the submission deadline to 2:00 pm on August 30, 2016.  

7.	The RFP’s contract, requirements for onsite vendor presence, development practices and tools, 	perceived training of agency staff for potentially self-supporting application after Go-Live, as 	well as other requirements, seem to indicate the TA prefers a custom developed solution versus 	a COTS solution.  Please confirm the TA’s preference:

	a.	Please confirm whether a COTS or custom software development effort is preferred to 		meet the needs for the Records Management Modernization Project?  

The TA is open to COTS, custom developed, or a combination of the two.  The TA will evaluate the merits of each proposed solution.  Regarding the vendor’s presence on site the TA is open to vendor’s working remotely.  The TA wishes to use project funds effectively and focus limited resources on the end solution.  Vendors should propose what they believe will be the most effective approach for working onsite and remotely.  Also, describe how you will work remotely and what tools you will use for collaboration throughout the project.    

	b.	Please confirm whether a proposed COTS solution would be either disqualified or 		receive less consideration than a fully custom software solution?  

	A proposed COTS solution would not be disqualified or receive less consideration.

8.	Section 3.4 Current Computing Environment on page 23 of the RFP lists (9) different software 	applications currently in use, yet there is no direction as to whether those are all to be converted 	and functionality to be contained in the new application.  Please confirm the scope of the 	migration.   Which current systems are to be replaced and converted into the new solution?
	 



	Current System
	New System Replaces?  **
	Migrate Data?

	Licensing Database – Commercial-Off-The-Shelf-System (COTS), LicenseEase purchased from MicroPact (formerly Iron Data, and Versa Systems).  The system supports the permitting of drivers.  The system platform includes Oracle Application Server and Oracle Database Server. 
	Yes
	Yes, plan to migrate data to the new system.

	Applicant Driver Testing – This is currently handled by a separate testing application and is not integrated with the licensing software.  
	Yes
	No, will not migrate data.

	Vehicle Inspections Database – Custom built in Microsoft Access.  The system is used to track the status of all taxicabs in the Clark County taxicab industry, vehicle inspection data, authorization for a taxicab to be placed into service, and documentation for a taxicab to be removed from service.  
	Yes
	Yes, plan to migrate data to the new system.

	Events Database/Dispatch – Custom built in Microsoft Access.  The system is used primarily to record data related to events, incidents, and complaints.
	Yes
	Yes, plan to migrate data to the new system.

	Medallion Database – Custom built in Microsoft Access.  The system is used to track medallions assigned to taxicab companies.  It is used to track both permanent and temporary medallions.
	Yes
	No, will not migrate data.

	Licensing Database (historical data) – Custom built in Microsoft Access.  This is the “old” licensing database that was in place before the LicenseEase system was implemented.  It is used to lookup historical data.
	Yes
	No, will not migrate data.

	Hearings Database – Custom built in Microsoft Access.  This system is used to provide scheduling for pre-trial hearings and hearings, and track citations through their lifecycle to include dispositions, fines recommended and adjudicated fines.
	Yes
	Yes, plan to migrate data to the new system.

	Radio System – The TA uses the Nevada Shared Radio system to communicate with investigators and inspectors in the field.  This is the same system used by other Nevada law enforcement agencies. 
	No
This system will not be replaced as part of this project.
	No

	Finger-Print Scan – The TA has a fingerprint scan system that is connected to Public Safety.  It allows them to obtain and submit fingerprint background checks (FBI and State) on applicants.  
	No
This system will not be replaced as part of this project and there are no plans to integrate this system.
	No

	
** Yes – indicates that this legacy system will be replaced by new system, including relevant functionality.  No – indicates that this system will remain in place, and it will not be replaced by the new system (i.e. out of scope). 




9.	RFP item 5.8.2.2 identifies 6 of 9 databases that will be converted, that according to RFP will 	be converted to the extent feasible “given limited funds.”  How should this extent feasible and 	limited funds be understood by vendors, in order to propose fixed cost and corresponding 	conversion?    

The TA understands that given limited information it is difficult for vendors to estimate the costs of data conversion/migration.  Vendors are encouraged to make reasonable estimates based on past experience on similar projects, and include relevant assumptions and constraints.  Since data conversion/migration is a separate line item in the cost proposal, the TA can separate it out when evaluating cost proposals.   

10.	3.5 Project Software item specifies use of Microsoft Project or approval of another project 	management tool.  If a vendor proposes to use its proprietary systems for project scheduling 	and management, rather than Microsoft Project, will the vendor be disqualified or excluded?
	
No, the vendor will NOT be disqualified or excluded.  The TA is open to vendors proposing tools and methodologies that they have successfully used in previous projects of similar magnitude and scope.       

11.	Item 3.6.1 within Development Software requires approval of development software.  If a 	vendor proposes the only development software is non-negotiable and required for 	developing/configuring its COTS solution (there are no alternatives for development our COTS 	software):  

	a.	Is it correct to assume that contract award to a COTS vendor is akin to approval of the 		development software required for that COTS solution?  

Since the TA is open to a COTS solution, the answer is yes.  The one caveat is the development software or platform needs to be modern, mainstream technology (e.g. .NET, Oracle, J2EE, etc.). 

	b.	Should this requirement be interpreted to mean the TA is looking for custom software 		development rather than COTS?  We are open to COTS or Custom, with no preference.

No.  The TA is open to COTS and custom solutions.  Note: the TA and Department of Business & Industry has a small Information Technology (IT) staff with limited developer and Database Administrator (DBA) resources.   

12.	Item 4.4.11 identifies the needs for “Self-serve capabilities, over the Internet, for driver and companies”, but does not define the scope of processes nor permit / certification types to be supported.  Can the TA elaborate to further define the scope of the online functionality?  Please specify all core business functions, including specific license / permit / medallion types and corresponding online functionality required to streamline operations, including but not limited to initial online application, renewal, compliant processes per type.

The Self-serve capability requirements are defined in the Request for Proposal, Attachment L (page 106), Requirements Matrix tab titled Web Portal.  As a summary, as indicated on the Web Portal tab, “The TA would like a web portal function for drivers and certificate holders to submit web fillable forms, upload documents, pay fines, pay fees, schedule and view appointments, classes, and court dates; and view citation history, etc.” 

13.	Deliverable submission and review sections 5.2.1 and 5.2.2 require particular paper processes 	and documentation for the submission of various deliverables. 

	a.	Is the state open to alternative, proven processes and tools for documenting, reviewing 		and accepting solutions deliverables?  

The TA desires that the process is efficient and effective and is open to alternative methods, tools and processes.  Vendors should present their approach preparing and submitting deliverables and reporting.

	b.	If a vendor proposes an alternative process and format for deliverable and solution specification acceptance (which may also reduce the costs and waste for conforming to the TA’s proposed sign-off forms and process), will that vendor be disqualified?   

The vendor will not be disqualified.  The TA encourages vendors to propose methods, tools, processes and deliverable formats that have been proven to be effective on similar projects.  

14.	The 5.2.3 Deliverable Review section of RFP and contract processes do not seem to define 	rejection criteria, acceptance based on approved specifications, allow for timing overlap of 	deliverables, or provide time limitations for deliverable review.  This could pose significant 	schedule delays and risk to the project.   

	a.	Can the State provide specific rejection criteria, or accept vendor-proposed rejection 		criteria based on approved specifications?

The TA will work with the vendor to establish a mutually agreed upon deliverable acceptance/rejection criteria, along with review turn-around timeframes.  

	b.	If a vendor proposes a process in which deliverables may overlap and acceptance based 		on approved specifications, would that vendor’s proposal be disqualified?

No, the vendor’s proposal would not be rejected based that criteria.  The TA understands that vendors may their own methodologies they use on projects (e.g. agile, JAD, RAD, etc.).  The TA encourages vendors to propose methodologies that they have successfully used on past projects of similar size and scope.  In addition, vendors can structure deliverables in their proposal in a manner that fits their proposed methodology.       

	c.	Is the State open to alternative, proven processes for deliverable specification, review 		and acceptance?

Yes.  Please also see answers to 14a and 14b, above.  


15.	Regarding 5.9 User Acceptance Testing;

a.	If a vendor proposes a UAT plan that is developed for testing according to design approvals, will that proposal be disqualified?   

No the proposal would not be disqualified.  The TA encourages vendors to propose an approach that they believe is appropriate for this project.  The TA and the vendor can negotiate the details on how UAT will be planned for and executed.  

	b.	Does the TA agree that to “ensure the system meets the TA’s functional requirements” 		is the same as functionality meeting accepted design deliverables?   

The “design” deliverables focus on the system architecture and how the system will be setup and operated.  The scope of the design deliverable will likely vary depended if it is a custom built system or a COTS system.  Some of the design components will be included in UAT, however, most UAT testing will tie back to a “requirements traceability matrix”. 

The TA is open to vendors proposing an approach that they believe will be effective to meet the TA’s goals for the system.   

16.	5.11 Training requirements may be excessive and add costs to the overall project, depending on 	the TA’s intended proficiency level. 

	a.	What are the intended objectives and goals for training?  
	
The key objective is to ensure the users can effectively use the system to do their jobs once we go live.  The TA is open to vendors suggesting one or more approaches to accomplish this objective.  The TA will need to have 2 to 4 system administration users trained in the administrative aspects of the system.  The TA is open to a train-the-trainer approach for the majority of users.  In addition, the TA is open to remote training as long as it is effective and the vendor is responsive to TA user needs.  

	b.	Do these training requirements include training TA staff to fully self-support the 	solution after deployment?

Yes, there should be several system administrative personnel/power user trained in the support of the system.  Vendors can also propose options for the vendor to provide ongoing support.  

17.	Regarding items 13.2.1.3 and 13.2.1.5 for background checks, often agencies will cover the 	expense of these activities, and allow fingerprinting to happen in the vendor office (rather than 	the local sheriff’s office).  Is the TA open to this approach instead?  
	
	The requirements for background checks as outlined in the RFP will not be waived or 	amended.  All costs associated with background checks will be at the contractor’s expense. 

	http://it.nv.gov/governance/state-policy-procedures/

	http://it.nv.gov/uploadedFiles/ITnvgov/Content/Governance/dtls/Standards/131SecurityforSoftwareDevelopment.pdf

18.	Requirements 13.3.4.1 and 13.3.10 will incur an enormous additional cost to the project for 	non-local vendors to have staff onsite, as opposed to vendor staff performing activities at the 	vendor’s usual place of business (notwithstanding typical onsite activities, such as small 	segments of business analysis, training and client meetings).  

	a.	Is the onsite preference/requirement strong enough to justify large additional costs?

No, the TA is open to vendors working remotely.  The TA wishes to use project funds effectively and focus limited resources on the end solution.  Vendors should proposed what they believe will be the most effective approach for working onsite and remotely.  Also, describe how you will work remotely and what tools you will use for collaboration throughout the project.    

	b.	Should the costs to meet the onsite requirements be presented as optional additional 		costs?

Please see the response to 18a, above.  The vendor can show the optional cost for onsite staff.  The TA does not have a rigid requirement for onsite presence.    
 
	c.	Will a vendor’s proposal be disqualified if these specific onsite requirements are proposed not to be met? 

No, the vendor’s proposal will not be disqualified.  Please see 18a and 18b above.
	
19.	Item 13.3.12.2 outlines unusual escrow requirements, including items which would apparently 	need to be fully tested by the escrow company in order to meet the requirements.  Please 	elaborate.

	a.	What escrow vendor(s) is the TA aware of that provides all of the escrow items required?  We do not have a list of escrow vendors, nor do we have a preferred escrow vendor.

The TA does not have any specific escrow vendors and is open to consider various options based on their merits and potential costs.  Vendors are expected to note their exceptions to any requirement contained in the RFP in the Exception Summery Form on Attachment B – Technical Proposal Certification of Compliance with Terms and Conditions of RFP.  Vendors are to provide complete detail regarding exceptions and may provide an alternative to how the TA can continue to effectively operate in the event that the vendor goes out of business.  

	b.	As a vendor that routinely provides escrow for clients, is the TA open to an alternative, 		more typical escrow agreement? 

	See response to question 19a. above.
 





20.	The RFP makes reference to a warranty, but does not specify a timeframe or warranty requirements.  Please define warranty timeframe and requirements.  
	
Warranty on software should cover at least one year from final project go-live date.  Vendors should also provide cost for on-going licensing, maintenance and support on an annual basis.

	

NOTE: ALL EXCEPTIONS TO RFP REQUIREMENTS OR TERMS AND CONDITIONS MUST BE NOTED AND DESCRIBED IN DETAIL IN THE FORMAT PROVIDED IN ATTACHMENT B. AND SUBMITTED WITH THE RFP RESPONSE.  

ANY EXCEPTIONS TAKEN TO THE STATE’S CONTRACT DOCUMENT (EMBEDDED IN ATTACHMENT D) OR INSURANCE SCHEDULE (EMBEDDED IN ATTACHMENT E) MUST BE SUBMITTED IN REDLINE FORMAT (AS APPLICABLE). 

[bookmark: _GoBack]FURTHER EXCEPTIONS WILL NOT BE ACCEPTED OR CONSIDERED AFTER THE OPENING DATE AND TIME OF THIS PROPOSAL. 








ALL ELSE REMAINS THE SAME FOR RFP 3239.


Vendor must sign and return this amendment with proposal submitted.

	Vendor Name:
	

	Authorized Signature:
	

	Title:
	
	Date:
	






	This document must be submitted in the “State Documents” section/tab of vendors’ technical proposal.
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